






































































EXHIBIT B 
Existing System As-Builts 
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t PEDESTAL 

RAISED FLOOR 
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( T S - 4 V 4 " K 1/4'ASTM ASOO'S) 

I FINISHED FLOOR-
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SECTION 
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EXHIBIT C 
REQUIREMENTS MATRIX 

EXHIBIT C IM-0300(118)-R 2/8/2012 
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EXHIBITD 
CONNECTION DIAGRAM 



r pi'̂ d 2 Floor Operations Room 

CATV 
Receiver 

Composite Output 

Do not Replace 
Upgrade 

f * Floor Eguipment Room 

Javelin Matrix 
Video Switch 

15 Analog Inputs. 
(Coax BNC) 

Workstation 
Computer 

1 of 2 DVI Inputs 
Video Wall 
Controller 

IController to Cube Video 

Video Wall Cubes 

2"^ Floor Operations Room 

Note: Refer to Exhibit B for room dimension information 



WRITTEN OUESTIONS I^ECEIVED AND RESPONSES GIVEN 

Ouestlon 
^ 

Ret 
Section Ouestlon Response 

1 

Technical 
Provisions, 
Section 
2 0201, 
PagesTP-
3 t o T P 4 

Please clarify if the Video Wall control 
system/processor hardware required for this RFP 
can be located in theTraffic Operations Center 
^TOC^, or if it is required to be located in the 
equipment room directly below theTOC? 

Will be addressed via addendum. Offerors should 
refer to revisions toTechnical Provisions 2.02.01, 
removingthe requirementto place the videowall 
control system hardware in the equipment room. 

2 

If the existing ravelin system is to be retained in the 
VideoWall system design,whatfunction^s^will it be 
reguired to pertorm? 

Theexisting^avelinvideoswitch isthe sourceot 
theanalogvideolnputsto the Video Wall control 
system.. 

3 

Technical 
Provisions, 
Section 
2 0201, 
PageTP-4 

In regard to the Video Wall controller/processor 
requirementof^^2 digital inputs via DVI ", 
a^Please identify the source devices that will be 
connecting to these2DVI inputs? 
b^Where will the source devices be located? 

Will be addressed via addendum. Offerors should 
referto revisions ofTechnical Provisions 2.02.01, 
addingaworkstation tothe projecLThis 
workstation will utilise one of the two required DVI 
inputs. Thesecond DVI input will beaspare for 
future flexibility. 

4 

Exh ib i ted 
Requireme 
nts Matrix, 
301 

Is it acceptable if the proposed Video Wall control 
system operating system is Windows-based 
^Windows ^mcompatible? 

Windows^isacceptableoperating system Will 
be addressed via addendum. 

5 

Exh ib i ted 
Requireme 
nts Matrix, 
303 

Please confirm that the existing traffic camera video 
distributionsystemcansupportthe32analogvideo 
input reguirement? 

No, the existing ravelin video switch does not have 
32 available video outputs for the video wall control 
system However,the 32 analogvideo input 
requirement is meant to provide HDOTwith future 
flexibility. Offerors should refer to revisions of 
Technical Provisions 2.02 01. 

6 

Exhib i tB^ 
Existing 
System 
AsBuilts 

TheExhibi tB-Exist ingSystemAsBui l ts 
documentationdidnotincludeaonelinediagramof 
the video signal distributionofthe existing TOC 
displaysystemPleaseprovideaonel inediagramof 
the existing video signal distribution fortheTOC 
display system? Will be addressed via addendum. 

IÎ ^0300^116^^R 
1̂  

11/16/11 



WRITTEN OUESTIONS RECEIVED AND RESPONSESGIVEN 

Ouestlon 
^ 

Ret 
Section Ouestlon Response 

^ 

Exhib i ted 
Requireme 
nts Matrix, 
304 

Please identifythe currentexistingequipmentbeing 
used to provide streaming video for theTOC display 
system. None currently exists 

6 

Exh ib i ted 
Requireme 
nts Matrix, 
306 

Please clarify if HDOT will provide the cableTV 
source/CATV tuner? 

HDOT has CATV service and an existing CATV 
tuner. Provision of CATV service or CATV tuner is 
notapart of this projecL 

0 

Exh ib i ted 
Requireme 
nts Matrix, 
300 

Please clarify the method which HDOTrequires to 
remotely access and control the Video Wall control 
system^controller software based,digital IP based, 
web browser based, etc.^? Reguirement 3.00 is being removed via addendum 

10 

Exh ib i ted 
Requireme 
nts Matrix, 
300 

Whattype^s^ofthird party devices are required to 
provide remote access for control of the Video Wall 
control system? Requirement 3.00 is being removed via addendum. 

11 
Does HDOT want all operators to be able to 
access/control the wall? Simultaneously? 

Will be addressed via addendum. Control will be 
via the workstation added toTechnical Provisions 
20201 

12 
Does HDOT want capacity forfuture sources, both 
video and workstation? How many of each? 

The reguired input quantities shown in 
Requirements 3.03,304,3.05, and306 take into 
account some future flexibility. In addition, the 
Proposal Schedule shows Itemizes.60^.2010, 
60^ 2020, and 60^ 2030, which may be used to 
pay for additional inputs, if needed. 

IÎ ^0300^116^^R 
-2^ 

11/16/11 



WRITTEN OUESTIONS RECEIVED AND RESPONSES GIVEN 

Ouestlon 
^ 

Ret 
Section Ouestlon Response 

13 
What are the working hours? Is it permissible to work 
in the evening or on the weekend? 

Will be addressed via addendum. Offerors should 
refer to revisions of Special Provisions Section 
10^.03, which identify the work hours as Monday 
through Friday, ^:00a m to3:00pm 

14 
Should the warranty pricing on the hardware and 
cubes through5years be broken out as an option? 

No Pricing should be provided perthe Proposal 
Schedule. Offerors should refer toTechnical 
Provisions Section 5.26^Payment to understand 
how HDOTwill pay for the various project 
deliverables. 

15 

The Special Provisions call for wages per Chapter 
104, HRS. The scope of this project envisions 
specialtyinstallation knowledge pertainingto video 
walls. What ^̂ Class of Laborers" under HRS would 
be applicable to this installation work? 

If Offerors are unsure about the applicable classes 
for this work, they should inquire with the Ll.S. 
Department of Labor or the Hawaii Department of 
Labor and Industrial Relations. 

16 

The Special Provisions call foraProposal Guarantee 
^paragraph 102 06^andaContractBond ^paragraph 
103.05^. Please confirm that this isarequirement of 
this proposal. 

Yes. Offerors should refer to the Hawaii Standard 
Specifications for Road and Bridge Construction, 
2005 as well as the Special Provisions. 

17̂  

Ifabond is confirmed,will the State consider 
providingamobili^ation paragraph in the special 
provisions? 

Ncthereshouldbenosignificantequipment 
mobilisation costs for this projecL Offerors should 
refertoTechnical Provisions Section 5.26^ 
Payment to understand how HDOT will pay for the 
various project deliverables. 

II^0300^116^R 
3̂̂  

11/16/11 



WRITTEN OUESTIONS RECEIVED AND RESPONSES GIVEN 

Ouestlon 
^ 

Ret 
Section Ouestlon Response 

16 105 

Is thereapercentage of work requirement where the 
Awarded Contractor must use their own staff and 
equipment? 

Per Hawaii Standard Specifications for Road and 
Bridge Construction, 2005 Section 105, 30 percenL 

10 Is Builder's Risk Insurancearequirement? 

Offerors should refer to Hawaii Standard 
Specifications for Road and Bridge Construction, 
2005 SectionlO^ and Special Provisions Section 
10^ for insurance requirement details. 

20 
Does any of the material to be removed contain 
hazardous materials, such as Asbestos? 

As the H-3T0C was completed in100^,we do not 
anticipateasbestos being encountered Disposal 
ofthe existingvideowall shall bedone in 
accordance with disposal requirements for 
electronic waste. 

IÎ ^0300^116^^R 
^ 

11/16/11 




